ATTACHMENT

For Item

#10

Wednesday,
October 16, 2019

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION RECEIVED BY THE
CLERK OF THE BOARD



From: Desmond, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:12 AM

To: FGG-DL, LSDOCS

Cc: Mills, Benjamin

Subject: FW: Groundwater Issue Borrego Springs for tomorrow Agenda
Attachments: SDcountyDesmond.pdf

From: Dennis Jensen <dennis@seaviewsales.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 9:47 PM

To: Desmond, Jim <Jim.Desmond@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: Groundwater Issue Borrego Springs for tomorrow Agenda

Oasis Ranch Management, Inc.
PO Box 818
Coachella CA 92236
(760) 398-8850

October 15, 2019 Via Email: jim.desmond@sdcounty.ca.gov
County of San Diego
Board of Supervisors
Re:  Board Meeting Date of 10/16/2019
Agenda item # 10

Withdrawal of San Diego County from GSA for the Borrego groundwater

Dear Supervisor Desmond;

Our company represents the ownership group farming over 750 acres of citrus in the Borrego Valley. We have
been working towards a solution to our groundwater issues for over 6 years. Currently we are in the 12" hour
of final negotiation between all farming groups, recreation groups and the Borrego Water District, for the

formation of an agreement which will comply with SIGMA.

All parties have been dedicated towards this goal of direction and achieving consensus towards our

groundwater issues. We believe by years end, we will have the agreement in place.

We respectfully request that this Agenda item #10 be postponed until after January 1, 2020. This will insure

that the final negotiations and agreements are in place moving forward.

Respectfully,



Oasis Ranch Management, Inc.

Dennis J. Jensen, President

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Oasis Ranch Management, inc.
PO Box 818
Coachella CA 92236
(760) 398-8850

October 15, 2019 Via Email: jim.desmond@sdcounty.ca.gov

County of San Diego
Board of Supervisors

Re:  Board Meeting Date of 10/16/2019
Agenda Iltem # 10
Withdrawal of San Diego County from GSA for the Borrego groundwater

Dear Supervisor Desmond;

Our company represents the ownership group farming over 750 acres of citrus in the Borrego
Valley. We have been working towards a solution to our groundwater issues for over 6 years.
Currently we are in the 12" hour of final negotiation between all farming groups, recreation
groups and the Borrego Water District, for the formation of an agreement which will comply
with SIGMA.

All parties have been dedicated towards this goal of direction and achieving consensus towards
our groundwater issues. We believe by years end, we will have the agreement in place.

We respectfully request that this Agenda item #10 be postponed until after January 1, 2020.
This will insure that the final negotiations and agreements are in place moving forward.

Respectfully,
Oasis Ranch Management, Inc.

Rt N - —— T
3

Dennis J. Jensen, President



